FILED JUL 10, 2013
DOCUMENT NO. 03889-13
FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK

Sakina Deas

From: James Osteen Jr <jeosteen@sfdigitalalliance.org>
Sent: Tuesday, July 09, 2013 9:14 AM

To: Sakina Deas

Subject: RE: This is my email addresses

Please remove the “comma” so that the request matches our State organization filing. Thank you.

Thank you,
James E. Osteen, Jr.
Executive Director, South Florida Digital Alliance/Miami-Dade Broadband Coalition

100 South Biscayne Boulevard, Suite 915
Miami, FL 33131

Office: (305) 371-0340 x 2

Fax: (305) 371-0341

Cell: (305) 586-7050

E-mail: jeosteen@sfdigitalalliance.or:
Web: http://www.sfdigitalalliance.or;

SFDA - Connecting our community for a brighter future

a
Broadband Coalition
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From: Sakina Deas [mailto:SDEAS@PSC.STATE.FL.US]
Sent: Tuesday, July 09, 2013 9:11 AM

To: James Osteen Jr

Subject: RE: This is my email addresses

Hi James,

We are in the process of reviewing your name change request for Miami-Dade Broadband Coalition, Inc. The
Department of State has the name change as “ Miami-Dade Broadband Coalition | LLC” however your request to the PSC
has the name as “Miami-Dade Broadband Coalition |, LLC”. We need to know if the comma should be included in the
name title. Let me know and If you have questions please contact me, Sakina Deas, at (850)413-6504. Thanks.

From: James Osteen Jr [mailto:jeosteen@sfdigitalalliance.orqg]
Sent: Tuesday, July 09, 2013 9:11 AM

To: Sakina Deas

Subject: This is my email addresses

jeosteen@sfdigitalalliance.org
jeosteen@miamibroadband.org

Thank you,
James E. Osteen, Jr.



FPSC Commission Clerk
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

Office: (305)371-0340 x 2

Fax: (305) 371-0341

Cell: (305) 586-7050

E-mail: jeosteen@sfdigitalalliance.org
Web: http://www.sfdigitalalliance.org

SFDA - Connecting our commumtv for a brighter future

$Florida Digital Alliance
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Detail by Entity Name

FrLorina DeparTMENT OF STATE

Division or CORPORATIONS

Detail by Entity Name

Florida Limited Liability Company

: MIAMI-DADE BROADBAND COALITION 1 LLC

“*ng Information

Document Number 111000060749
FEVEIN Number 452476535
Date Filed 05/23/2011
State FL

Status ACTIVE
Effective Date 05/23/2011

Principal Address

100 S. BISCAYNE BLVD
SUITE 915
MIAMI, FL 33131

Mailing Address

100 S. BISCAYNE BLVD
SUITE¢ 5
MIAMI, FL 33131

Registered Agent Name & Address

CALAS GROUP

2000 PONCE DE LEON BLVD
6TH FL

CORAL GABLES, FL 33134

Manager/Member Detail
Name & Address

Title MGRM

OSTEEN, JR, JAMES E

100 S. BISCAYNE BLVD, #915
MIAMI, FL 33131

Title MGRM

QUICK, LINDA

6030 HOLLYWOOD BLVD, SUITE 140

HOLLYWOOQD, FL 33024

Tt MGRM

Page 1 of 2

T130118

http://search.sunbiz.org/Inquiry/CorporationSearch/SearchResultDetail/EntityName/flal-111...  7/2/2013





